<~ WEST PHYSICS

The Medical Physics Experts

July 17,2023

Materials Licensing Branch

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL. 60532-4352

RE: Termination of Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) Service for Materials License #24-01381-01
(SA Hospital Acquisition Group, LLC (d/b/a South City Hospital))

To Whom It May Concern:

Effective today, West Physics has terminated the contract for RSO Support Services provided to South City
Hospital. Please allow this communication serve as notification that I shall no longer serve as RSO for this
materials license.

Please contact me at corey.ginetz@westphysics.com or (770) 435-9186 if you have questions or require
additional information regarding this notification.

Digitally signed by
CO I’ey Corey Ginetz
. Date: 2023.07.17
Ginetz 15:15:53 -05'00"

Corey Ginetz, MS
Senior Medical Physicist

3825 Paces Walk SE | Suite250 | Atlanta, GA | 30339 Inc.
866-275-WEST (9378) | www.westphysics.com 5 0



From: Tammy Tomczak

To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: FW: 24-01381-01 RSO Notification
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 4:44:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png
2023-07-17 South City Hosptial.RSO Notification to NRC (#24-01381-01).pdf
Importance: High

Good afternoon, Martha and Sandy,
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS?

Thank you!!
Tammy

From: Corey Ginetz <corey.ginetz@westphysics.com>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:37 PM

To: R3-DRSSMail Resource <R3-DRSSMail.Resource@nrc.gov>
Cc: Scott Surovi <Scott.surovi@westphysics.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] 24-01381-01 RSO Notification
Importance: High

Hello,

Please see attached concerning licensee 24-01381-01. This concerns the RSO appointee for the
licensee, South City Hospital.

Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Corey

Corey Ginetz, M.S., DABR

Senior Medical Physicist

E corey.ginetz@westphysics.com
T 866.275.WEST (9378)
0770.435.9186 F 770.599.2333
w www.westphysics.com
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The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information, including patient information
protected by federal and state privacy laws. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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